TR STATE OF CONNECTICUT

=L
FFaRY CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
gy, ¥ ;?-7 Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
o) =5 Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
June 7, 2021

David A. Ball, Esq.
Cohen & Wolf, P.C.

1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604
dball@cohenandwolf.com

RE: DOCKET NO. 503 - Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 43 Osgood Avenue, New Britain,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Ball:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC’s

June 14, 2021 request for an extension of time to respond to interrogatories for the above-

referenced proceeding.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council
hereby grants the request for an extension of time to close of business on July 7, 2021.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie Bachman

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/MP/laf

c: Service List, date June 3, 2021
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DAVID A. BALL

Please Reply To Bridgeport
E-Mail: dball@cohenandwolf.com

June 14, 2021

Via E-Mail

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: DOCKET NO. 503 - Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility
located at 43 Osgood Avenue, New Britain, Connecticut.

Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Siting Council Pre-Hearing
Interrogatories dated June 7, 2021

Dear Attorney Bachman:

On behalf of the applicant, Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC (*ARX"), I hereby
request an extension of time of eight (8) days, through and including July 6, 2021, to
respond to the Siting Council Pre-Hearing Interrogatories.

ARX respectfully represents that it requires this brief extension of time in order to
fully and thoroughly respond to the Council’s interrogatories. Further the undersigned
will be out of state during the week of June 21%, which further necessitates this request.

Thank you.
Very truly youM/
David A. Ball
ce: Service List
1115 BROAD STREET 158 DEER HILL AVENUE 320 PoST ROAD WEST
BO. Box 1821 DANBURY, CT 06810 WESTPORT. CT 06880
BRIDGEPORT. CT 06601-1821 TEeL: (203) 7922771 TEL: (203) 222-1034
TeL: (203) 368-0211 Eax: (203) 791-8149 Fax: (203) 227-1373

Fax: (203) 394-9901



